



UNIVERSITY OF TORONTO
FACULTY OF ARTS & SCIENCE

Undergraduate Social Sciences Curriculum Committee
November 16, 2017

Social Science Curriculum Committee

Abbreviated Review Proposals By Unit

Proposals in this package include changes that have been assessed by the Dean's Office to be minor. These are shared with Committee "for information"; questions or feedback regarding any of these proposals may be offered in committee discussion.

1 Course Modification:

ANT456H1: Queer Ethnography

Exclusions:

Previous: ANT343H1/ANT343Y1

New:

13 Course Modifications:

CRI386H1: Origins of Criminal Justice

Description:

Criminal justice practice, as well as political debate concerning crime and criminal justice, are often influenced by ideas that are initially developed outside the criminal justice arena. This course examines the history, current influence and efficacy of a range of such ideas, such as: the role of religious practice in rehabilitating offenders; military service and participation in sports as preventive of delinquency; the influence of environmental pollution on crime rates; the concept of the 'problem family'; intelligence based policing and the use of management theories in criminal justice organizations.

Note 20181: The course may ~~will~~ include an optional Service Learning component. If offered, additional information will be provided **Students** in the Faculty of Arts **Service Learning component complete 20 hours volunteer work with a community service agency** and Science's [a reduced study load in the lecture course. Space in the Service Learning option is limited. See timetable . for details.](#)

CRI389Y0: Topics in Criminology Abroad

Title:

Topics in Criminology and Sociolegal Studies Abroad

Abbreviated Title:

Crim & SL **Criminology** Abroad

Description:

Topics in Criminology and Sociolegal Studies offered in an international setting. The content may vary from year to year. **Details are posted on the 2016 Summer Abroad [website](#) . (England) = Topic: Rights, Freedoms and Responsibilities in Criminal Law: England and Canada**

CRI390H1: Topics in Criminology

Title:

Topics in Criminology and Sociolegal Studies

Abbreviated Title:

Crim & SL Topics **Criminology**

CRI391H1: Topics in Criminology

Title:

Topics in Criminology and Sociolegal Studies

Abbreviated Title:

Crim & SL Topics **Criminology**

CRI392H1: Topics in Criminology

Title:

Topics in Criminology and Sociolegal Studies

Abbreviated Title:

CRIM & SL Topics : Criminology

CRI393H1: Topics in Criminology

Title:

Topics in Criminology and Sociolegal Studies

Abbreviated Title:

Crim & SL Topics : Criminology

Description:

~~20171 Topic: Human Rights & Security~~

The objective of the course is to explore emerging issues in Criminology, and their social, legal, ethical and political implications. Topics vary from year to year. < / p>

CRI394H1: Topics in Criminology and Sociolegal Studies

Abbreviated Title:

CRIM & SL Topics : Criminology

Prerequisites:

Previous: (1 FCE from CRI205H1, CRI210H1, CRI225H1) or (INS300Y1 / INS301Y1/INS351Y1, 1.0 FCE from HIS/PHL/POL/PSY/SOC, ASMAJ0115/ASSPE0115)

New: 1 FCE from CRI205H1, CRI210H1, CRI225H1

CRI425H1: The Prosecution Process

Prerequisites:

CRI205H1, CRI210H1, CRI225H1, 0.5 CRI 300 level course ~~CRI325H1~~

CRI435H1: Advanced Seminar in Policing

Prerequisites:

2 A minimum average of 77% in four CRI 300 half-credit half credit lecture/seminar courses.

CRI445H1: International Criminal Law

Prerequisites:

2 A minimum average of 77% in 4 CRI 300 half-credit lecture/seminar courses

CRI487H1: Law, Space, and the City

Exclusions:

CRI3256H1(only when offered as a joint course), WDW487H1

CRI490H1: Advanced Topics in Criminology & Sociolegal Studies

Title:

Advanced Topics in Criminology and & Sociolegal Studies

Abbreviated Title:

CRIM & SL Adv Topics Top Criminology

CRI491H1: Advanced Topics in Criminology

Title:

Advanced Topics in Criminology and Sociolegal Studies

Abbreviated Title:

CRIM & SL Adv Topics Top Criminology

5 Course Modifications:

ECO101H1: Principles of Microeconomics

Exclusions:

ECO100Y1, ECO105Y1, ECO100Y5, MGEA01H3, MGEA02H3

ECO102H1: Principles of Macroeconomics

Exclusions:

ECO100Y1, ECO105Y1, ECO100Y5, MGEA05H3, MGEA06H3

ECO426H1: Market Design

Prerequisites:

ECO316H1(70%)/ECO326H1 (60%)/~~CSC200Y1 (70%)~~

ECO462H1: Financial Econometrics

Abbreviated Title:

Financial ~~Fin~~ Econometrics

Prerequisites:

ECO358H1(70%), ~~(ECO375H1 (70%); (ECO475H1 (70%)/ECO376H1 (70%)/ECO375H5 ECO327Y5 (70%)~~

ECO464H1: Empirical Financial Economics

Abbreviated Title:

Empirical Financial Economics ~~Fin Econ~~

Prerequisites:

ECO358H1(70%)/RSM330H1 (70%), ECO374H1 (70%)/ ECO375H1 (70%)/ECO375H5 (70%)/ECO327Y5 (70%)

2 Course Modifications:

GGR329H1: The Global Food System

Recommended Preparation:

8.0 FCE's including 1.0 FCE in Geography(SOC SCI/BR=3). [GGR107H1 recommended.](#)

GGR458H1: Selected Topics in Urban Geography

Description:

Previous:

This course focuses on original works that have been influential to the field of urban geography . The first third of the course consists of extensive reading and discussion of pre-selected “classical” urban pieces. The second third consists of student-led reviews of important urban books. The final third consists of student-led projects devoted to a particular theme (announced on the first day of class) . It is designed for students who have taken urban courses in the past who are interested in extending this interest in a non-textbook, more interactive environment.< / p>

New:

This course focuses a special topic in urban geography and covers it with more depth than would otherwise be the case in a survey-oriented class . The aim is to utilize this single topic as a vehicle to understanding how urban geographical ideas are produced more widely. Check the department website for the theme (updated each year) .< / p>

2 Course Modifications:

IRE332Y0: Topics in Employment Relations (Summer Abroad Program)

Description:

Topics in Employment Relations offered in an international setting. The content may vary from year to year.

2016 Summer Abroad (Italy) Topic: Cross Cultural Perspectives on Leadership:

For more information check the [Summer Abroad](#) website.

IRE379H1: Employment Relations Research and Human Resource Analytics

Title:

Employment Relations Research & ~~and~~ Human Resource Analytics

1 Course Modification:

INI333H1: Critical Approaches in Urban Studies

Description:

Previous:

A common approach to studying the city is to quantify the outcome of processes and to rely on the scientific method and quantitative analysis to test hypotheses and ultimately create new knowledge . Critical approaches have been advanced on the belief that the notion of quantification, and that of positivism itself, could be inappropriate, if not altogether flawed. This course will introduce students to a variety of critical or alternative approaches to understanding urban dynamics.< / p>

New:

How do power and dominance consolidate in urban settings? How do individuals and communities contest this consolidation, and claim spaces and rights in the city? These questions will be taken up through a range of critical approaches, including Indigenous, critical race feminist, political economy, queer, and anarchist perspectives . Students will have the opportunity to carry out interview-based research on an issue of equality and social justice that matters to them.< / p>

2 Course Modifications:

RSM332H1: Capital Market Theory

Prerequisites:

Previous:

New: RSM230H1

RSM333H1: Introduction to Corporate Finance

Contact Hours:

Previous: *Lecture:* 24

New: *Lecture:* 24 / *Tutorial:* 12

Description:

Application and development of the ideas in [RSM332H1](#) to corporate finance problems such as determining the weighted average cost of capital, project evaluation, corporate financing decisions, working capital management and initial public offerings. Not eligible for CR/NCR option. Contact Rotman Commerce for details.

Prerequisites:

RSM219H1, RSM332H1

1 Course Modification:

NEW495Y1: Independent Community Engaged Learning

Description:

A placement-based course **Students apply** in which students develop knowledge, practice and professional skills appropriate to the social purpose sector while working to support programming **late summer** for community partners **available placements with New College partner organizations**. The accompanying seminar considers social justice issues **Students' learning is facilitated by academic and models community-engagement practice placement supervision, supporting students' experiential- regular reflective writing, participatory- and reflective collective reflection in a seminar that meets about 10 times over the year. A symposium in early April showcases students' learning.** Not eligible for CR/NCR option.

19 Course Modifications:

POL101Y1: Democracy, Dictatorship, War, and Peace: An Introduction

Exclusions:

POL103Y1, POL105Y1, POL108Y1, POLA01H3, POLA02H3, any 100-level POL course with the exception of AP, IB, CAPE, or GCE transfer credits

POL207Y1: Politics in Europe

Description:

Course delves into key questions, theories and methods in **An introduction to** comparative politics through an exploration of **with a focus on Europe and the** European politics and society. We cover theories **Union: types** of transition to democracy, nation-state development, institutions and their effects, parties and electoral behaviour, **changing economic** and social movements. We also analyze Europe's contemporary developments: economic crisis **governance**, rise of populism **organized interests**, Brexit **party landscape**, and issues of immigration. **social movements**.

POL224Y1: Canada in Comparative Perspective (formerly POL103Y1)

Exclusions:

POL111H5/POL103Y1/POL214Y1/POL214Y5/POLB50Y3

POL303H1: Women in Western Political Thought (formerly JPP343H1)

Prerequisites:

NEW360Y1/PHL265H1/POL200Y1/POL200Y5/(POLC70H3, and POLC71H3)

POL324H1: Politics of Europe and the European Union

Title:

Previous: Politics of Europe and the European Union

New: European Union : Politics , Institutions and Society

Abbreviated Title:

European **Union Politics**

Description:

Previous:

This course applies concepts in comparative political science to the study of contemporary Europe . The course requires familiarity with basic concepts and methods in political science and knowledge of post-World War II European history. The course will be divided into three parts. The first part of the course will examine the variation in institutions, social cleavages, and political behavior across European countries. The second part of the course will focus on European politics at the supranational level and examine the history, political institutions, and policies of the European Union. Finally, the third part of the course will address the challenges facing Europe and the EU today and will closely examine a series of key contemporary social and political debates.< / p>

New:

Political Science (FAS), Department of

The course provides an in-depth understanding of the history, political institutions, and policies of the European Union . It also explores the key contemporary social and political debates facing the European Union today such as the eurozone crisis, the rise of euroskepticism, issues of democratic legitimacy, Brexit, issues of enlargement, immigration and the recent migrant crisis.< / p>

Prerequisites:

EUR200Y1/~~POL207Y1/POL302Y5~~/1.0 POL credit

POL328Y1: Politics and Government in South Asia

Prerequisites:

POL201Y1/(POLB90H3, POLB91H3)

POL334H1: Ontario and Quebec Politics

Prerequisites:

POL214Y1 #/POL214Y5/POLB50Y3/POL224Y1

POL349H1: Globalization and Urban Politics

Title:

Global ~~Globalization and~~ Urban Politics

Abbreviated Title:

Previous: Globaliz ' n & Urban Pol

New: Global Urban Politics

Description:

Previous:

As major cities are affected by the multiple forces of globalization, their politics undergoes a transition . In the context of worldwide changes in urban political patterns, the course will look at the politics of Toronto and other major Canadian and American cities. The central question will be how local participatory politics is changing, and what kinds of effects these changes have on one of the most important missions of cities: delivering essential services to their citizens.< / p>

New:

An examination of how political life is being transformed in the global urban age . Concepts such as territory, the state, citizenship, agency, sovereignty, and power will be reconsidered through a particularly urban lens. < / p>

Prerequisites:

Previous: POL214Y1 / POL224Y1

New: 1.0 POL credit

POL356H1: Canadian Political Parties

Prerequisites:

POL214Y1/~~POL214Y5~~/POL224Y1/~~POLB50Y3~~

POL361H1: Global Political Economy I: History and Theory (formerly POL370Y1)

Exclusions:

POL370H1/~~;~~ POL370Y1/POLC69H3

POL385H1: Issues in Contemporary Greece

Prerequisites:

POL201Y1/POL203Y1/**POL203Y5**/POL207Y1/POL208Y1/**POL208Y5**/POL214Y1/**POL214Y5**/POL215Y1/
POL224Y1/**POLB50Y3**/(**POLB80H3**, **POLB81H3**)/(**POLB90H3**, **POLB91H3**)

Exclusions:

POL300H1 ~~**POL 300H1**~~(Topics in Comparative Politics: Issues in Contemporary Greece **S**), offered ~~taken~~ in Fall 2014
~~20149~~, Winter 2016 ~~20161~~, and Winter 2017 ~~20171~~.

POL411H1: International Political Economy of Finance

Prerequisites:

POL208Y1/POL208Y5/(**POLB80H3**, **POLB81H3**), ~~and **POLB81H3**~~; ECO100Y1

Exclusions:

Previous:

New: POLC98H3

POL413H1: Global Environmental Politics

Exclusions:

Previous:

New: POLD89H3

POL430Y1: Comparative Studies in Jewish and Non-Jewish Political Thought

Prerequisites:

POL200Y1/POL200Y5/(**POLC70H3**, ~~and **POLC71H3**~~), POL320Y1/POL320Y5/POL323H1/POL323Y1/POL330H1/
POL330Y1/**POL355Y1**/a relevant course in Jewish studies

POL435H1: Business and Politics: Power in a Global World

Description:

This seminar course examines the political power of business from an international and comparative perspective. Topics include the role of public authority in governing business behavior, the formation of business interests, corporate lobbying ~~and agenda setting~~, ~~structural and ideational business power~~ ~~capitalist ideology~~, corporate social responsibility, and transnational private governance.

POL451H1: Contentious Politics and Social Movements

Exclusions:

Previous:

New: POLD91H3

POL464H1: Urban Policy and Policymaking

Prerequisites:

POL203Y1/**POL203Y5**/POL214Y1/**POL214Y5**/POL224Y1/**POLB50Y3**

POL468H1: International Relations of Ethnic Conflict

Exclusions:

POL466H1(Taken in 2013-14, 2014-15, 2015-16), **POLD09H3**

POL475Y1: Post-Modern and Contemporary Thought (formerly JPD439Y1)

Recommended Preparation:

POL200Y1/POL200Y5/(POLC70H3, **POLC71H3**) and ~~POL C7H3~~

2 Course Modifications:

VIC187H1: Policy Analysis

Title:

Prosperity , Justice, and Sustainability : Introduction to Public Policy ~~Analysis~~

Abbreviated Title:

Previous: Policy Analysis

New: Prosperity , Justice, & Sust.

VIC493H1: Vic Capstone Research Colloquium

Description:

This seminar provides work-in-progress support for students pursuing full-year or half-year Individual Studies projects. In an interdisciplinary seminar, students receive training and practice in project design, professional skills, and effective communication in a variety of fields and contexts: ~~This course is Pass/Fail~~. Not eligible for CR/NCR option.